From: Pearson, Anne (CAT)

To: Mar, Gordon (BOS); Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Haney, Matt (BOS); Ronen, Hillary
Cc: Saini, Nikita (BOS); Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS)

Subject: Continuance of Board File No. 211172 (Domestic Violence Reporting)

Date: Friday, January 14, 2022 1:48:11 PM

Chair Mar, members of the PSNS committee, and Sup. Ronen —

At yesterday’s PSNS meeting, the Committee heard and approved amendments to the legislation in
Board File No. 211172 (Domestic Violence Reporting). During the committee meeting, both Sup.
Stefani and Sup. Ronen’s legislative aide, Nikita Saini, advised the committee that the amendments
were deemed to be substantive, requiring a continuance of the legislation to allow for public
comment. After approving the amendments to the legislation, the committee approved a motion to
send the legislation to the full Board with recommendation. In light of the clear communication that
the amendments were substantive, we understand the committee’s intention to have been to
continue the item in committee to the next PSNS meeting so that public comment may be heard,
before sending the item to the full Board with a positive recommendation. The minutes will reflect
this intention with a Clerk’s Note.

Please let me or Legislative Deputy Director Alisa Somera know if you have any questions.
-Anne

Anne Pearson (she/her/hers)

Deputy City Attorney

Office of the City Attorney

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Suite 234

San Francisco, CA 94102

Cell: (646)-241-7670 — please use this number during current period of remote work
Tel: (415) 554-4706

anne.Qearson@sfcityatty.org
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